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Kate MacDonald MPll 0046 - Channel751te

i

From:  Liz Peterson < o
To: "kate.macdonald@planning.nsw.gov.au" <kate.macdonald@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 10/19/2012 1:02 PM
Subject: MPI11 0046 - Channel 7 site

Hi Kate,

| am emailing in relatlon to the enwronmental assessment of the modlﬂcatlon of concept plan and construction
of seven (7) residential buildings known as Buildings 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 and 17 (Stage 3 residential
development) at-61 Mobbs Lane, Epping (former channel 7 51te) that is currently on exhibition. OEH has no
comment to make and no further interest in being involved in this project.

Kind Regards,

Liz Peterson

Planning and Aboriginal Heritage Section

Metropolitan Branch, Conservation and Regulatlon Division

Office of Envnronment and Heritage

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the sender
expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the Office of Environment and Heritage,

NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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